Fresno County Superintendent of Schools
Business Services Department

1111 Van Ness Avenue

Fresno, CA 93721

Phone: (559) 497-3818

Fax: (559) 237-3251

TO: Brenda Lopez, Administrative Assistant
District Financial Services Department
Fresno County Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Monroe Elementary School District

School District

SUBJECT: Publication Information for the 2021-22 LCAP and Budget Public Hearings

LCAP Public Hearing for school districts only (not applicable to JPAs or community
colleges): The District’s LCAP hearing must be held at the same meeting as the proposed
budget public hearing.

Proposed Budget Public Hearing: Our district governing board will have its proposed budget

place address

. beginning June 3 . , 2021 (not less than
ate

three working days prior to the public hearing). Our district governing board will hold its public

hearing on the proposed budget on June 8 , 2021.
date

Place: Monroe Elementary School District
Address: 11842 S. Chestnut Ave.

Fresno, CA 93725
Time: 5:00 PM

Newspaper(s) you wish to have the notice published:
The Fresno Bee

NOTE: Education Code requires the publication of dates and location shall occur
not less than 10 days prior to the date set for the budget public hearing.

Our district governing board will adopt the budget on June 15 . , 2021,
ate

I hereby authorize the Fresno County Superintendent of School’s Finance Office to do a transfer of
funds no later than October 2021 for the publication of the notice of our proposed budget hearing.

-

March 24, 2021

Date

Please return completed form to Brenda Lopez on or before May 1, 2021 or three weeks prior
to the budget public hearing, whichever is earlier. Thank you.




